

Community Resources for Probation and Parole District # 22 Martinsville

CATEGORY	AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS	TELEPHONE NUMBER / CONTACT INFORMATION	E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES
----------	-------------------------	--	----------------------------

STATEWIDE RESOURCES

Birth Certificate, Death Certificate, Marriage Certificate	Office of Vital Records 2001 Maywill Street, Suite 101 Richmond, Virginia 23230	804-662-6200	Office of Vital Records - Vital Records (virginia.gov)
Crisis/Help	2-1-1 Virginia (local resource hotline)	211 or 1-800-230-6977 or text CONNECT to 247211	www.211Virginia.org
	Adult Protective Services Hotline	1-888-832-3858	
	Alzheimer's Association	Medical Alert/Safe Return 1-800-625-3780	
	National Sexual Assault Hotline	1-800-656-4673	

	Virginia Department for Aging and Rehabilitative Services	1-888-992-0959	www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov
	Infant and Toddler Connection of Virginia		www.itcva.online
	National Suicide Prevention Line	988	www.988lifeline.org
	Virginia Mortgage Relief Program		www.virginiamortgagerelief.com
	Legal Aid	1-866-LEGLAID	www.valegalaid.org
	Eviction Helpline	1-833-NOEVICT	
	Predatory Loan Helpline	866-830-4501	
	Senior Legal Helpline	844-802-5910	
	Statewide Resource Directory		www.Virginianavigator.org
Alcohol/Substance Use	Oxford House	1-800-689-6411	www.oxfordhouse.org
	Al-Anon and Alateen	1-888-4AL-ANON (1-	al-anon.org

		888-425-2666)	
	Narcotics Anonymous		About Us (na.org) online meetings: https://virtual-na.org/
	Alcoholics Anonymous		www.aa.org online meetings: https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
	Addiction Center		https://www.addictioncenter.com/
	VADOC Fentanyl Awareness Video		https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8
Benefits Programs	Virginia Department of Social Services (VDSS)	Apply for SNAP, TANF, EAP and Medical Assistance by calling at 855-635-4370	Apply online for benefits at https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/ You may review program regulations and manuals online at www.dss.virginia.gov
		Apply for Medical Assistance only by calling 855-242-8282	Print a copy of the application off the internet for medical assistance at www.coverva.org

		<p>Get an application during office hours at your local Department of Social Services</p>	<p>Print a copy of the application off the internet at http://www.dss.virginia.gov/</p>
<p>Employment Assistance</p>	<p>Virginia Employment Commission (VEC)</p>	<p>VEC Central Office 1-866-832-2363</p> <p>For TTY* Callers: Virginia Relay, Call 711 or 800-828-1140</p>	<p>https://www.vec.virginia.gov/</p> <p>Claimant Self Service Logon (virginia.gov)</p> <p>https://www.uidirect.vec.virginia.gov/</p>
	<p>Virginia Works</p>	<p>Virginia Works Offices Virginia Employment Commission</p>	<p>Virginia Works - Virginia's Workforce Development Agency</p> <p>www.virginiaworks.gov</p> <p>Job Openings https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings</p> <p>Upcoming Job Fairs https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs</p> <p>A Quick Guide to Relief Programs</p>

			https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs For Veteran Services veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
Education	Virginia's Community Colleges		Virginia's Community Colleges Affordable Degrees, Certificates, Career Training (vccs.edu) Justice Impacted Individuals Credits2Careers
Housing	Community Residential Programs (CRP)		Available for inmates, probationers, and parolees who meet eligibility requirements. Speak with your probation officer or counselor regarding availability.
	Oxford House (recovery house program)		Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses of Virginia (vaoxfordhouse.org)
	Virginia Association of Recovery Residences (VARR)		Accredited Residencies for Recovery Housing VARR - Virginia Association of Recovery Residences (varronline.org)
	Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) 600 East Main Street, Suite 300 Richmond, VA 23219	804-371-7000	https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/ ArcGIS - HSNH Crisis Assistance Directory Homeless Crisis Hotline Directory - Crisis Assistance Directory by Community 7.2021.pdf (virginia.gov)
Scholarships	LendEDU		Scholarships for Felons LendEDU
Veteran Services	National Suicide and Veteran Crisis Prevention Lifeline	1-800-273-	

		8255	
	Veteran Crisis Line	1-800-273-8255 Ext. 1	
Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT)	Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)	SAMHSA National Helpline 1-800-662-HELP	https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
	VADOC MAT Program		https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
Social Security Card	Social Security Administration		https://www.ssa.gov/
State ID or Driver's License	Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles		https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
Reentry Success	Fair Shake		https://www.fairshake.net/
	VADOC Reentry Video		https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
	VADOC Reentry Resource Packet		https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
Poison Control		1-800-222-1222	webPOISONCONTROL Triage

Peer Recovery Services	VADOC Peer Recovery Specialist Initiative		https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
Restoration of Rights	Secretary of the Commonwealth's Office	804-692-0104	https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
Free/Reduced Cell Phones	Lifeline Program		Virginia SCC - Universal Service: Lifeline To apply https://www.lifelinesupport.org/
Free/Reduced Cell Phones	Assurance Wireless		The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) - BetterSIM
	Access Wireless		Access Wireless - Free Government Smartphone + Unlimited Phone Service
	Safelink Wireless		SafeLink Wireless
Transportation	United Way – Ride United		https://www.unitedway.org/our-impact/featured-programs/2-1-1/ride-united# find your local office: https://www.unitedway.org/find-your-united-way/
	DMAS - Medicaid	1-866-386-8331	See member ID Card

LOCAL/DISTRICT SPECIFIC RESOURCES

<p>Local Re-entry Council</p>	<p>SOVA Re-entry and Resource Council</p>	<p>Chair: Beth Vaughan Co-chair: Randy Via, Cognitive Counselor 276-634-6621</p>	<p>Meetings are held on the second Tuesday of every month at 12:30PM at the New College Institute, Martinsville, Virginia. Every other month the council meets at Patrick and Henry Community College at the Patrick County site.</p>
<p>Abortion Alternatives</p>	<p>Pregnancy Care Center of MHC, Inc. 314 Fairy Street Ext., Suite E Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>276-634-5433</p>	<p>Tues-Thurs 9:00am-5:00pm www.pregcc.com executive.director@pregcc.com</p>
<p>Alcoholism</p>	<p>Alcoholics Anonymous First Baptist Church 23 Starling Avenue Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>Church 276-632-6336 or Matthew Stuart 276-358-0933</p>	<p>www.fbcmartinsville.com Mondays 6pm, Fridays 6:30Pm and Saturdays at 12PM</p>
	<p>Carilion Clinic – Psychiatry and Behavioral Medicine</p>	<p>540-981-8025</p>	<p>www.carilionclinic.org</p>
	<p>Pathways Recovery Lodge 3300 Rivermont Avenue Lynchburg, VA</p>	<p>434-200-4455</p>	<p>www.centrahealth.com/services/addiction-services</p>
	<p>Piedmont Community Services 24 Clay Street, Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>276-632-7128 Martinsville 276-694-4361 Stuart</p>	<p>If you have an emergency, please call us at: (888) 819-1331 For non-emergencies please call: Martinsville: (276) 632-7128 Patrick County: (276) 694-4361</p>

			<p>Same day access is available Mondays, Tuesdays, and Thursdays 8AM-3PM</p> <p>Wednesdays 12PM-3PM</p> <p>Fridays 8AM-12PM</p>
	<p>Piedmont Community Services Passages 817 Starling Avenue, Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	276-632-5685	<p>If you have an emergency, please call us at: (888) 819-1331</p> <p><u>For non-emergencies please call:</u> Martinsville: (276) 632-7128 Patrick County: (276) 694-4361</p>
	Alcoholics Anonymous Meetings	Online	<p>https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings</p>
Child Support Services	<p>Division of Child Support Enforcement— Lynchburg District 2127 Lakeside Drive Lynchburg, VA 24501</p>	<p>Family Engagement Team 540-549-4990</p>	<p>Provides information and resources for anyone re-entering the community. May also assist with any questions related to specific child support cases.</p>
Clothing	<p>Christ's Church 1425 Spruce Street Ext., Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	276-638-3479	<p>www.ccmartinsville.com</p> <p>Clothes Closet: 1st Saturday of each month from 8:30 am to 12 noon and by appointment in the event of an emergency</p>
	<p>Community Fellowship Church 2674 Virginia Avenue, Collinsville, VA 24078</p>	276-647-8231	<p>Clothing give away each week Monday through Thursday from 9am until 2pm, at the church in Collinsville</p>
	Community Storehouse	276-632-9002	10 am to 5 pm Monday through Saturday

	128 Church Street E Martinsville, VA 24112	Travis Atkins	
	First United Methodist Church 145 East Main Street, Martinsville, VA 24112	276-638-8733	Food Pantry and Clothes Closet every 3 rd Saturday of the month from 9-11 am fumcmartinsville.net
	Henry County Food Pantry 3321 Fairystone Park Highway Bassett, VA 24055	276-629-1369	Open 9AM-12PM on Mondays
	Salvation Army 603 S. Memorial Blvd. Martinsville, VA 24112	276-638-7259	9 am to 3 pm – Monday through Friday Emergency Assistance with Rent, Utilities, Mortgage https://salvationarmypotomac.org/martinsville/
	Pittsylvania County Community Action Va CARES 211 Nor Dan Drive Suite 1055 Danville, VA 24540	(434) 549-8220 ext 8238 (434) 250-5876	www.vacares.org Re-entry case manager: Angel Brim
Community Services	Bassett Community Center 119 Blackberry Road, Bassett, VA 24055	276-627-0622	
	Brain Injury Services of SWVA 3904-B Franklin Road Roanoke, VA 24014	1-866-720-1008 Email: info@bisswva.org	Provides the following services: Case management, Brain Injury Education, Support groups, PALS, (connecting survivors with volunteer) and linking consumers with other appropriate resources or funding. Serving all of Southwest Virginia including Alleghany, Bedford City, Bedford County, Bland, Botetourt, Bristol, Buchanan, Campbell, Carroll, Charlotte, Covington, Craig, Danville, Dickenson, Floyd, Franklin County, Galax, Giles, Grayson, Halifax, Henry, Lee, Lynchburg, Martinsville,

			Montgomery, Norton, Patrick, Pittsylvania, Pulaski, Radford, Roanoke City, Roanoke County, Russell, Salem, Smyth, Tazewell, Washington County, Wise, and Wythe.
	Piedmont Community Services 24 Clay Street, Martinsville, VA 24112	276-632-7128 Martinsville 276-694-4361 Stuart	If you have an emergency, please call us at: (888) 819-1331 <u>For non-emergencies please call:</u> Martinsville: (276) 632-7128 Patrick County: (276) 694-4361 Same day access is available Mondays, Tuesdays, and Thursdays 8AM-3PM Wednesdays 12PM-3PM Fridays 8AM-12PM
Correctional Services	VA Department of Corrections District 22 32 Bridge Street, Suite 300 Martinsville, VA 24112	276-666-2366	Contact: Amy Stephenson, Chief Sherri Perez, Deputy Chief

Counseling			
	Carilion Clinic Psychiatry and Behavioral Medicine 2017 S. Jefferson Street 2 nd Floor Roanoke, VA 24014	540-981-8025	
	Caring Hearts Counseling 825 Memorial Blvd N	276-403-5100 Camisha Campbell	Provides the following: Crisis Intervention 24/7; Psychiatric Medication Management; Substance Use Treatment including

Martinsville, VA 24112

Agency Director

Suboxone; Individual and Family Therapy;
Skills Restoration; Improved Access to
financial assistance services; housing
services; medical care; employment
services; and vocational training.

Covered by Medicaid

Chcounseling.org

	<p>Community Fellowship Church 2674 Virginia Avenue, Collinsville, VA 24078</p>	276-647-8231	<p>Support services for individuals who suffer from addiction there's a weekly service, Saturday at 6pm, at the church in Collinsville.</p>
	<p>Community Recovery Program (CRP) 905 N. Memorial Blvd Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	276-638-0438	<p>The Community Recovery Program will provide vocational training and vocational preparation to individuals with substance use and/or mental health disorder(s) by utilizing person-centered and holistic approaches that can lead to them obtaining employment, stability, and self-sufficiency.</p> <p>In addition, CRP provides:</p> <p>Job Readiness Workshops, Support in Relapse Prevention, Connections to other community agencies, Vocational Training, and Linkage to employment opportunities</p>
	<p>Contact Crisis Hotline POB 1287, Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	276-632-7295 (Help Line—24 hrs.)	
	<p>EHS Support Services, LLC Martinsville MHSS Office 300 Franklin Street, Suite 226 Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	276-638-0308	<p>Support services for individuals who suffer from serious mental illness. In addition, they may have an intellectual disability or substance abuse diagnosis. The services provided include skills training, assistance, and support in areas related to independent living. Services are provided in the home and/or community and vary based on a client's individual needs.</p> <p>www.ehssupportservices.com</p>
	<p>Hairston Associates</p>	276-336-3336	<p>Hairston and Associates is a behavioral</p>

			health provider that offers services to individuals with diverse needs. AS a faith and community based organization, H & A serves in Martinsville and Richmond, Virginia as well as other surrounding areas.
	Life Consultants, Inc.	Gary Copeland 276-403-4282	Provides clients with Mental Health Skill building Services to enable adults to achieve and maintain community stability and independence. Other Services offered: Crisis Stabilization and Intensive In-Home Services.
	National Counseling Group 300 Franklin Street Suite 242, Martinsville, VA 24112	276-638-8000	A program for late teens and adults recovering from chronic mental illness designed to teach them the skills necessary to live independently in the community. www.nationalcounselinggroup.com
	National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	Call or text 988	https://988lifeline.org
	Piedmont Community Services 24 Clay Street Martinsville, VA 24112	276-632-7128 Martinsville 276-694-4361 Stuart	If you have an emergency, please call us at: (888) 819-1331 <u>For non-emergencies please call:</u> Martinsville: (276) 632-7128 Patrick County: (276) 694-4361 Same day access is available Mondays, Tuesdays, and Thursdays 8AM-3PM Wednesdays 12PM-3PM Fridays 8AM-12PM
	Piedmont Community Services 22280 Jeb Stuart Highway	276-694-4361	If you have an emergency, please call us at: (888) 819-1331 <u>For non-emergencies please call:</u>

	Patrick Springs, VA		Martinsville: (276) 632-7128 Patrick County: (276) 694-4361
--	---------------------	--	--

	Piedmont Community Services 24 Clay Street Martinsville, VA 24112	276-632-7128	Recovery Program for Drugs/Alcohol Classes held on site at 24 Clay Street. Private Entrance. Hours vary. Normally evening hours.
	Piedmont Community Services Passages 917 Starling Avenue Martinsville, VA 24112	276-632-5685	Group Home for men in Recovery
	Turning Point Family Services 625 Piney Forest, Suite 305A Danville, VA 24540	434-792-7700	turningpointfs@gmail.com Offers Mental Health Skill Building Services to individuals from the age of 18 yrs.to adults that suffer from serious mental illness, mental retardation and/or substance abuse. Also provide transitional support and stabilization services to clients returning to the community from a more restrictive environment.
Crisis Intervention Services	Citizens Against Family Violence	276-403-4080 Martinsville 276-692-5504 Stuart	www.cafv.info
	Contact Helpline	276-632-7295	
	Contact – Patrick County	276-694-2962	
	Grace Network of Martinsville & Henry Co. 16 Liberty Street Ext., Martinsville, VA 24112	276-638-8500	www.gracenetworkmhc.org
Education	Adult Learning Center	276-647-8932	www.henry.k12.va.us

	Center for Community Learning 15 Primary School Road Collinsville, VA 24078		
	Martinsville City Adult Education Program New College Institute 191 Fayette Street, Martinsville, VA 24112	276-403-5456 or 276-403-5635	www.newcollegeinstitute.org
	Patrick & Henry Community College 645 Patriot Avenue, Martinsville, VA 24112	276-638-8777 Martinsville 276-694-8778 Patrick County	www.patrickhenry.edu
	TRIO (Educational Opportunity Center) 645 Patriot Avenue Martinsville, VA 24112	276-656-5491 Jentonia Wilson	
	United Way of Henry County and Martinsville 134 E. Church Street, Martinsville, VA 24112	276-638-3946	Early Childhood Initiative (0-4 years)
Emergency Services	Henry County Sheriff's Department 3250 Kings Mountain Road Martinsville, VA 24112	276-656-4200	www.henrycountyva.gov/Sheriff-s-Office
	Martinsville Fire and EMS Department 65 W. Church Street Martinsville, VA 24112	276-656-5199	www.martinsville-va.gov/Fire-EMS
	Martinsville Police Department 55 West Church Street Martinsville, VA 24112	276-403-5300	www.martinsvillepolice.org
	Patrick County Sheriff's Office	276-694-3161	www.patrickcountysheriffsoffice.org

	742 Commerce Street Stuart, VA 24171		
	Patrick County/Stuart Fire Department	276-694-7330	
	Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline	1-800-552-7096	Call to report suspected case of child abuse in Virginia
	Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Admin. National Helpline	1-800-662-4357	Free, confidential, 24/7 information service for individuals and family members facing mental and/or substance use disorders.
	Adult Protective Services Hotline	1-888-832-3858	
	CONTACT Crisis Hotline	276-632-7295 or 1-877-934-3576 (toll free)	Helpline – 24 hours/ Crisis Line
	Domestic Violence Hotline	1-800-799-7233	
	Domestic Violence Hotline 13 Cleveland Avenue Martinsville, VA 24112	276-403-4080	
	Pregnancy Care Center of MHC 314 Fairy Street Ext. Ste. E Martinsville, VA 24112	276-634-5433	See www.pregcc.com for more information Tues-Thurs 9:00am-5:00pm
	Poison Center	1-800-222-1222	
	Rape/Sexual Assault Hotline	1-800-656-4673	
	Suicide Prevention (National) Lifeline	Call or text 988	https://988lifeline.org
Employment Assistance	Ameristaff Employment and Staffing Solutions	276-732-7088	www.ameristaff.com

	755 E. Church Street, Martinsville, VA 24112		
	Access Staffing Services 588 Industrial Parkway Ridgeway, VA 24148	276-632-0158	www.axcessjobs.com
	Aztec Labor 3416 Virginia Avenue Collinsville, VA 24078	276-647-3440	
	Debbie's Staffing 15 E. Church Street, Martinsville, VA 24112	276-632-0000	
	Goodwill Industries 284 E. Commonwealth Blvd., Martinsville, VA	276-638-5100	
	HOPE Program Patrick Henry Community College 645 Patriot Avenue, Martinsville, VA 24112	276-656-0348	www.patrickhenry.edu kwhittle-davis@patrickhenry.edu
	The Work Connection 730 East Church Street, Martinsville, VA 24112	276-632-9602 276-632-9603 276-632-9605	www.peopleready.com
	Virginia Department for Aging and Rehabilitative Services-Division of Rehabilitative Services 233 W. Commonwealth Blvd. Martinsville, VA 24112	Donna Martin & Shermale Motley 276-634-3633 276-634-3635	http://www.vadars.org/ Part of the One stop shop which provides employment, job training and support services specifically to job seekers with disabilities. Must apply and be found eligible for services based on disability needs.

	<p>VA Career Works 233 W. Commonwealth Blvd., Martinsville, VA</p>	276-634-3600	<p>www.vaworkforcecenters.com One stop shop which provides employment, job training and support services.</p>
	<p>VA Career Works 103 W. Blue Ridge Street, Stuart, VA 24171</p>	276-694-6542	<p>www.vaworkforcecenters.com One stop shop which provides employment, job training and support services.</p>
	<p>VA Employment Commission Work Incentive Program 1079 Spruce Street, Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	276-632-1385	
Ex-Offender Reentry System	<p>VA Cares/STEP Franklin County (Central Office) 200 Dent Street Rocky Mount, VA 24151 540-483-5142 Or Patrick County 4559 Wayside Road Stuart, VA 24171 276-694-2239</p>	540-483-5142	Will provide supportive services such as, homeless prevention and rapid re-housing
Financial Assistance	<p>Grace Network of Martinsville and Henry County 16 Liberty Street Ext. Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	276-638-8500	<p>Monday through Friday 9 am to 12:30 pm Thursday 4-7PM</p>
Financial Compensation	<p>Martinsville Victim/Witness Program 55 W. Church Street, Room #14, Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	276-403-5467 Vicky Spangler Director	

	Patrick County Victim/Witness Assistance Program 124 Slusher Street Stuart, VA 24171	276-694-4285 Tanya Haynes Director	thaynes@co.patrick.va.us
	Virginia Victims Fund P. O. Box 26927 Richmond, VA 23261	1-800-552-4007	www.virginiavictimsfund.org Helping Innocent Victims of Crime Criminal Injuries Compensation Fund
Food Assistance	Agape Bible Christian Fellowship 38 Corse Avenue, Martinsville, VA 24112	276-634-5522	www.agape4all.com Soup Ministry on 3 rd Saturday - Month Meals: 12:00 – 2 pm (No meals served April thru September)
	Chatham Heights Baptist Church 1235 Chatham Heights Road Martinsville, VA	276-632-5843	Supper meal served last Thursday of month 5:30 to 6:30 pm (walk/drive thru to get your meal)
	Christ Episcopal Church 311 E. Church Street Martinsville, VA 24112	276-632-2896	“Loaves and Fishes” Free Supper on last Wednesday of each month from 5:00-5:45 pm (Except for July – No Meals)
	Community Fellowship Church 2674 Virginia Avenue Collinsville, VA 24078	276-647-8231	FOOD ... food give away each week Monday through Thursday from 9am until 2pm at the church in Collinsville. FOOD ... hot meal each Saturday at 5pm, Martinsville Hotel on Fayette St. in Uptown Martinsville
	Community Storehouse 128 Church Street E Martinsville, VA 24112	276-632-9002 Travis Atkins-	Food Warehouse – every Thursday 11:00 am – 3:00 pm

		Intake 276-632-0674	
	First Presbyterian Church of Collinsville 4500 Kings Mountain Road Collinsville, VA 24078	276-647-8270 Jo Sullivan	
	First Presbyterian Church of Martinsville 1901 Patrick Henry Avenue Martinsville, VA 24112	276-632-3431	3 rd Saturday of each month breakfast meal is served from 8:30 – 10:00 am

	<p>First United Methodist Church 145 E. Main Street Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>276-638-8733</p>	<p>Free lunch meal is served on Tuesday and Thursday from 10-11 am in the Church Fellowship Hall.</p> <p>Food Bank and Clothes Closet every 3rd Saturday of the month at 51 Lester Street, Martinsville, VA from 9-11 am.</p>
	<p>Grace Baptist Church 6400 Greensboro Road Ridgeway, VA 24148</p>	<p>276-734-1056</p>	<p>Hot meal served the 1st Tuesday of month 6:30 pm Until</p> <p>During the months of Feb., Apr., Jun., Aug., Oct., and Dec.</p>
	<p>Grace Network 16 Liberty Street (next to Taco Bell) Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>276-638-8500</p>	<p>Food Pantry – Monday through Friday 9 am – 12:30 pm</p> <p>Must have an interview and bring a picture ID.</p>
	<p>Greater Love Ministries 701 N. Memorial Blvd., Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>276-632-0348</p>	
	<p>Henry County Food Pantry 3321 Fairystone Park Highway, Bassett, VA 24055</p>	<p>629-1369 276-694-4660</p>	<p>3rd Wednesday of each month from 8:00 to 11:30 am. - Box of food and clothing available at old Bassett High School</p>
	<p>Henry/Martinsville Social Services 20 Progress Drive Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>276-656-4300</p>	<p>*Office is open Monday-Friday from 8am to 5pm.</p>
	<p>McCabe Memorial Baptist Church 107 Clearview Drive Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>276-638-7824</p>	<p>Supper Meal served 2nd Wednesday of month 5:30 – 6:30 pm</p>

	Moral Hill Missionary Baptist Church 50 Moral Hill Drive Axton, VA 24054	276-650-3907	<p>Martinsville/Henry County Emergency Feeding Program</p> <p>Each Monday from 9 a.m. to 1 p.m., the food boxes are given out at our location with participants receiving one box a month.</p> <p>People qualify to get a box if they are get SNAP, SSI or TANIF, or if they fall within income guidelines.</p> <p>http://moralhillmbc.org/</p>
	Mobile Marketplace HJDB Event Center 3289 Riverside Drive Bassett, VA 24055	540-342-3011 Molly Watkins	<p>1st Thursday of every month 12PM-2PM</p> <p>Brings fresh food, convenient and affordable. Can accept debit, credit, or SNAP/EBT as payment. (50% off produce if using EBT card)</p>
	Pleasant View Baptist 4432 Pleasant View Drive Patrick Springs, VA	276-629-8737	<p>Small pantry with food and hygiene items. Will try to help in an emergency.</p>
	Pocahontas Baptist Church 120 Old Bassett Heights Road Bassett, VA 24055	276-629-5394	<p>Free meal every 3rd Thursday of the month at 5:30 PM</p>
	Salvation Army 603 S. Memorial Blvd. Martinsville, VA 24112	276-638-7259	<p>Community Meal Wednesdays 12:00 noon – 1 pm</p> <p>Food Pantry Thursdays 10:00AM-12:00PM</p>
	Smith Memorial United Methodist Church	276-647-8150	<p>Last Wednesday of each month free</p>

	2703 Daniels Creek Road Collinsville, VA 24078		supper meal served from 5:30 to 6:30 pm
	Starling Avenue Baptist Church 932 Starling Avenue Martinsville, VA 24112	276-638-8861	Last Tuesday of each month free supper meal served from 5:30 to 6:30 pm
	Southern Area Agency on Aging 204 Cleveland Avenue Martinsville, VA 24112	276-632-6442	Home delivered meals to qualified seniors
	Stuart United Methodist Church 101 East Blue Ridge Street Stuart, VA 24171	276-694-3322	Stuart United Methodist Church offers a FREE Community Fellowship Meal on the 3rd Friday of each month from 5:30 PM until in the Fellowship Hall. The menu varies from month to month with delicious meals and deserts provided by members of the congregation.
	Temple of Christ Church 1018 Fisher Farm Road Ridgeway, VA 24148	276-956-2770	1 st Saturday of each month Food Pantry from 12 noon until 2 pm
	Victory International Ministries 2288 Dillions Fork Road Fieldale, VA 24089	276-673-2093	Food Bank: Thursday- Saturday 10:30AM- 2:00PM Every night Monday-Sunday 7:30PM- 8:30PM Can receive food once a week!
Hepatitis C Treatment and Information	Hepatitis C Education & Patient Connection	434-305-5561	HEPC@virginia.edu

Hospitals/Clinics	A Nurse's Touch Home Care 110 Starling Avenue Martinsville, VA 24112	276-632-1114	Locally owned and operated by a registered nurse; personal care and private duty 24/7 Bathing, feeding, dressing, grooming, medication supervision, light housekeeping, respite care-giver relief and more www.anursestouch.net
	Carilion Medical Clinic 1107 Brookdale Street, Martinsville, VA	276-670-3300	
	Martinsville Urgent Care LLC 1044 E. Church Street, Martinsville, VA	276-634-0010	
	Dr. Jon's Urgent Care Center 2871 Greensboro Road Martinsville, VA 24112	276-638-2273	
	SOVAH Health-Martinsville 320 Hospital Drive Martinsville, VA 24112	276-666-7200	www.sovahhealth.com
	Team Nurse Inc. 1087 Spruce Street Martinsville, VA 24112	276-632-2252	Certified Nurse Aides, Nurse Aides, Personal Care Aides, Registered Nurses www.teamnurse.com
	Team Nurse Inc. 106 West Blue Ridge Street Stuart, VA 24171	276-694-4406	Certified Nurse Aides, Nurse Aides, Personal Care Aides, Registered Nurses www.teamnurse.com
Income Tax Assistance	Grace Network of Martinsville and Henry Co.,	276-638-8500	Monday through Friday

	<p>Inc. 16 Liberty Street Ext. Martinsville, VA 24112</p>		<p>9:00 am to 12:30 pm Thursday only: 9:00 am to 12:30 pm and 4:00 pm to 7:00 pm</p>
	<p>United Way HOPE Initiative 149 E. Main Street, Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	276-638-3946	<p>Free income tax filing for households making less than \$52,000. Changes from year to year. Financial Management Programs offered.</p>
Legal Services	<p>Legal Aid</p>	1-866-534-5243	<p>By appointment only in Martinsville. Please call for more information. Open Monday-Friday; 9AM-5PM</p>
	<p>VA Office of Protection and Advocacy (VOPA) 1910 Byrd Avenue, Suite 5 Richmond, VA 23230</p>	1-800-552-3962	<p>www.disabilitylawva.org</p>
	<p>Public Defender's Office 10 E. Main St. Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	276-666-2206	
Libraries	<p>Blue Ridge Regional Library Bassett Branch Library 3969 Fairystone Park Highway Bassett, VA 24055</p>	276-629-2426	
	<p>Bassett Branch Historical Center 2540 Virginia Avenue Collinsville, VA 24078</p>	276-647-1112	
	<p>Ridgeway Branch Library</p>	276-956-1828	

	900 Vista View Lane Ridgeway, VA 24148		
	Blue Ridge Regional Library (Main Branch) 310 E. Church Street Martinsville, VA 24112	276-403-5430	www.brri.lib.va.us
	Blue Ridge Regional Library Patrick County Branch 116 W. Blue Ridge Street Stuart, VA 24171	276-694-3352	www.brri.lib.va.us
Medical/Medication/Prescription Assistance	Bassett Family Practice 324 TB Stanley Highway Bassett, VA 24055	276-629-1076	Monday through Friday 7 am to 7 pm
	Coalition for Health and Wellness West Piedmont Business Development Center 22 E. Church Street, Suite 311, Martinsville, VA 24112	276-403-5004	https://healthycommunitymhc.org
	FAMIS – Project Connect 324 TB Stanley Highway Bassett, VA 24055	276-732-0509 Ann Walker	Project Connect assists families to obtain free or low cost health insurance for children through FAMIS (VA's Health Insurance Program for Children)
	Health Connect Center 56 W Church Street Martinsville, VA 24112	276-638-0787	One stop shop for those who need help breaking through barriers to health and wellness. Monday-Friday 8 AM- 5 PM

	Health Department of Henry County and City of Martinsville 295 Commonwealth Blvd., Martinsville, VA 24112	276-638-2311	
	Health Department of Patrick County 106 Rucker Street Stuart, VA 24171	276-693-2070	Monday through Friday 8 am to 4:30 pm (Closed for lunch from 12 to 12:30)
	PATHS Piedmont Access to Health Services 287 Commonwealth Blvd., Martinsville, VA	276-632-2966	www.pathsinc.org Health Care provided on a sliding scale. Bring in proof of income or Notice of Action Form from SNAP. \$25-\$45 per visit
Peer Services/Support	Peer Recovery Connection 1100 Spruce Street Martinsville, VA 24115	276-634-0300	Open Monday-Thursday 10AM-5PM Friday 9AM-4PM
Shelter/Housing/Home Repair	Southside Survivors Center	276-632-8701	Emergency shelter for homeless women or women who are victims of domestic violence.
	Danville Redevelopment and Housing Authority City Municipal Building 55 West Church Street Room 32 Martinsville, VA 24112 (276) 403-5254	Ernestine Payne 276-403-5254	The Housing Choice Voucher Program is a Federal Housing Program funded by the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). It helps low-income families, the elderly, and the disabled afford decent, safe, and sanitary housing in the private market. Housing Choice Vouchers are administered locally by the Danville Redevelopment and Housing Authority. Martinsville Tuesdays & Thursdays from 9:30 AM to 3:00 PM (closed 1 hour for lunch)

	<p>Martinsville Hotel 20 Fayette Street Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>276-638-7210 Francesca Lacy</p>	
--	--	--	--

	<p>Martinsville Redevelopment and Housing Authority 605 Fourth Street Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>276-403-5190</p>	<p>Rental Assistance</p>
	<p>The Center for Housing Education</p>	<p>276-302-1656</p>	<p>Services offered: Financial Management Credit Counseling, Debt Management Counseling, Rental Counseling, Pre- purchase Counseling, Homebuyers Gold Club, Post-Purchase Counseling, Hands on Post-Purchase Workshop, and Fair Housing Training **ALL SERVICES ARE FREE**</p>
	<p>Piedmont Community Services Passages – Group Home for Men in Recovery 917 Starling Avenue Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>276-632-5685</p>	
	<p>Piedmont Community Services Group Home (Intellectual Disabilities/Mental Retardation) Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>276-632-7128</p>	
	<p>Salvation Army 603 S. Memorial Blvd. Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>276-638-7259</p>	<p>virginiasalvationarmy.org</p>

	Community Dream Center Martinsville, VA	Robbie Boldin 276-632-4231	Transitional home for men
	Step, Inc. (Solutions that Empower People) 200 Dent Street Rocky Mount, VA 24151	Steve Hall 540-483-5142 ext. 3034	Assist with Rapid Rehousing and Homelessness prevention www.stepincva.com
	West Piedmont Better Housing Coalition, INC. 200 Dent Street Rocky Mount, VA 24151	540-483-5142	The West Piedmont Better Housing Coalition, Inc. seeks to assure that every individual and family, including the at-risk, has a safe, quality, and affordable place to live. They are seeking to provide a continuum of care for the citizens in the cities of Martinsville and Danville and the counties of Franklin, Henry, Patrick, and Pittsylvania. For more information go to website: wpbc.org
Social Security Administration	Social Security Administration – Martinsville 320 W. Commonwealth Blvd., Martinsville, VA	877-405-9780	www.ssa.gov
Social Services	Henry/Martinsville Social Services Department 20 Progress Drive Martinsville, VA 24112	276-656-4300	*Office is open Monday-Friday from 8am to 5pm.
	Patrick County Department of Social Services 106 Rucker Street, Suite 128 Stuart, VA 24171	276-694-3328	*Office is open Monday-Friday from 8am to 5pm.

<p>Substance Abuse Treatment</p>	<p>Dr. Margret Bowen Treatment Center 255 Riverside Drive Bassett, VA 24055</p>	<p>276-296-0030 restorationisajourney@gmail.com</p>	<p>Our practice offers multiple services as a General Practice and Addiction Specialty Treatment Center. We focus on client centered treatment, where our team looks at treatment as a metamorphosis process; as each phase is extremely important and personalized on the client's wants and needs according to where you are in your journey to restoration. Services offered: General Practice Treatment Center Substance Abuse Counseling Screenings Suboxone Treatment Center with other medication options Vivitrol Sport Physicals high school Substance abuse treatment 16 years ages and up General practice 16 years and up</p>
	<p>BrightView 1836 Virginia Avenue Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>24/7 referral line 833-510-HELP</p>	<p>Brightview is an outpatient addiction medicine practice based on clinical best practices. Brightview offers the necessary support to help patients meet their mental, emotional, and physical goals. Visit website www.brightviewhealth.com for more information</p>

	<p>Crossroads 445 Commonwealth Blvd E Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>1-800-805-6989</p>	<p>Crossroads provides an outpatient based behavioral healthcare solution that addresses substance use disorders (SUD) directly or through end-to-end care coordination. We know that a single treatment plan isn't right for everyone, so we combine FDA-approved medication with counseling, toxicology screenings, coordination of care, and the monitoring of basic social factors.</p>
	<p>Dan River ASAP 135 E. Market Street Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>276-632-6303</p>	<p>www.vasap.state.va.us Driver Improvement, DUI and Misdemeanor Drug Conviction Program Monday through Friday 8:30 am. to 5:00 pm (Closed for Lunch from 12-1)</p>
	<p>EHS Support Services LLC 300 Franklin Street, Suite 226 Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>276-638-0308</p>	<p>ehssupportservices.com Provides services for those suffering from serious mental illness.</p>
	<p>SaVida Health 1 E Market Street Suite C Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>276-226-9150</p>	<p>Provides treatment for Opioid and alcohol addiction treatment. Offers individualized treatment, behavioral therapies, and provides needed support to patients regarding immediate and long-term recovery goals.</p>

	<p>Piedmont Community Services (PCS) 24 Clay Street Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>276-632-7128</p>	<p>www.piedmontcsb.org If you have an emergency, please call us at: (888) 819-1331 <u>For non-emergencies please call:</u> Martinsville: (276) 632-7128 Patrick County: (276) 694-4361 Same day access is available Mondays, Tuesdays, and Thursdays 8AM-3PM Wednesdays 12PM-3PM Fridays 8AM-12PM</p>
	<p>Piedmont Community Services (PCS) 22280 Jeb Stuart Highway Patrick Springs, VA</p>	<p>276-694-4361</p>	<p>www.piedmontcsb.org If you have an emergency, please call us at: (888) 819-1331 <u>For non-emergencies please call:</u> Martinsville: (276) 632-7128 Patrick County: (276) 694-4361</p>
	<p>Piedmont Community Services (PCS) Crossroads Recovery Program Drugs//Alcohol 24 Clay Street Martinsville, VA 24112</p>	<p>276-632-7128</p>	<p>If you have an emergency, please call us at: (888) 819-1331 <u>For non-emergencies please call:</u> Martinsville: (276) 632-7128 Patrick County: (276) 694-4361 Same day access is available Mondays, Tuesdays, and Thursdays 8AM-3PM Wednesdays 12PM-3PM Fridays 8AM-12PM</p>

	Patrick County Family Practice 835 Woodland Drive Stuart, VA 24171	276-694-4466	*Call to make an appointment*
	The Way Forward (formerly the Roanoke Rescue Mission) 402 Fourth Street SE, Roanoke, VA 24013	Stephen DiMarzio 540-777-7675	www.rescuemission.net Residential Recovery Program for Men and Women dealing with addiction. Emergency Shelter Prefers those with connections to the Roanoke Area 12-15 month residential program
	Southern VA Mental Health Institute Dept. of Behavioral Health Disability Services 382 Taylor Drive Danville, VA 24541	434-799-6220	www.svmhi.dmhmrzas.virginia.gov Inpatient Mental Health Service Provider
	Trinity Support Services, LLC 22 East Church Street, Martinsville, VA 24112	276-403-5081	8:00 am to 5:00 pm http://trinitysupports.com/ Assists adults with serious mental illnesses & possible co-occurring substance abuse disorders & training in independent living
	Virginia Harm Reduction Coalition 1856 Virginia Avenue Martinsville, VA 24112	765-315-9813	Provides education, advocacy, and support for PWUD to protect themselves, their community, and their families and friends. Use evidence based practices with a trauma informed lens and client centered perspective.
Transportation	Piedmont Area Regional Transit (RADAR) 2762 Shenandoah Avenue, Roanoke, VA	800-964-5707 or 540-343-1721 Nathaniel Sanford	www.radartransit.org or www.martinsville-va.gov Hours: 7:30 am. to 5:30 pm

	Martinsville Senior Center 21 Moss Street, Martinsville, VA 24112	276-403-5260	www.martinsville-va.gov Free transportation for seniors (60+) who reside in the city of Martinsville, VA
	Southern Area Agency on Aging 204 Cleveland Avenue, Martinsville, VA 24112	276-632-6442	www.southernaaa.org Serves Danville, Martinsville and counties of Franklin, Henry, Patrick and Pittsylvania.
	Virginia Breeze Bus Lines	1-877-462-6342	Virginia Breeze Bus Lines is your connection to small towns and cities throughout the Commonwealth and beyond. https://virginiabreeze.org/routes/
Virginia Veterans	Virginia Department of Veterans Services (DVS) Virginia Veterans Family Support 22280 Jeb Stuart Highway Stuart, VA 24171	Cliff Roop 540-739-4237	Through a regional consortium of Community Service Boards, brain injury services providers and other public and private services providers in the West region of VVFS offers the following examples of services available to veterans and their families in Southwest Virginia: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Assessment of individual and family needs and direct provision of needed services available through the CSBs' outpatient treatment programs ▪ Linkages to veterans benefits services, transportation sources, housing and employment assistance programs, and financial assistance ▪ Veterans networking, peer support groups, and family support groups throughout Southwest Virginia http://www.dvs.virginia.gov/ Veteran Crisis Line 988

Veterans-Employment	Virginia Career Works 233 W Commonwealth Blvd Martinsville, VA 24112	276-634-3600	Hours: Monday-Friday 8:30AM-5:00PM
Veterans-Peer Support	Giving Back LLC-Sean Morrison	757-763-8285	GivingBackLLC123@gmail.com
Veterans Services	SALEM VA MEDICAL CENTER Health Care for Reentry Veterans Services and Resources 1970 Roanoke Blvd. Salem, VA 24153	Leslie Hindle, LCSW 1-888-982-2463, ext 2879	This program is designed to reduce homelessness among veterans by assisting them with reaching their goals for a better quality of life. The program will accomplish these goals through outreach and community partnerships. HCRV's goal is to help Veterans leaving prison to re-adjust to the community.
Virginia Veterans (Transportation)	Miles for Vets Martinsville, Henry County, and Franklin County 204 Cleveland Avenue Martinsville, Virginia 24112	276-632-6442	Transportation for disabled and senior veterans to and from Danville Outpatient Center on Monday and Salem Veteran Affairs Medical Center on Wednesdays. No charge to the veteran for this service.

